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TO: BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY 

FROM:     AARON HEAD, COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT MANAGER 

SUBJECT: NOBLESVILLE PREMIUM PROPERTIES (COURTHOUSE CLUB) 

OUTDOOR DINING FENCE MOU 

DATE:       MAY 13, 2025 

Attached is a memorandum of understanding with Noblesville Premium Properties 
LLC, building owner at 110 N. 9th Street for reimbursement for the purchase of a fence for an 
outdoor dining area for their tenant, Courthouse Club.   

If you have any questions prior to the meeting on May 13th, please feel free to contact 
me at 317-776-6324 or at ahead@noblesville.in.us. 

















All of which is approved by the Board of Public Works and Safety of the City of Noblesville this
__________ day of ____________________________________ 2025.

____________________________________
JACK MARTIN, PRESIDENT

____________________________________
JOHN DITSLEAR, MEMBER

____________________________________
LAURIE DYER, MEMBER

____________________________________
ROBERT J. ELMER, MEMBER

____________________________________
RICK L. TAYLOR, MEMBER

ATTEST:

____________________________________
EVELYN L. LEES, CLERK
CITY OF NOBLESVILLE, INDIANA
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